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saipin

From: "hsro" <hsro@hsro.or.th>
To: "fidps" <saipin@hsro.or.th>
Sent: 20 nuamiud 2545 16:44

Subject:  FW! uramrwdadumsatiagunmniiaigy i

Supakarn Swangsri
National Health System Reform Office (HSRO)
Tel. 0-2590-2312 Fax. 0-2590-2311
www.hsro.or,th
other e-mail: satanoh@yahoo.com

: satanju@hotmail.com

----- Original Message ---—-
From: Pornchai Khunkongme

Sent: 20 quanius 2545 16:32

Subject: uvramimAasiumraaguammiadyyiu

wmnaudzsisiulaaiudauvaann  lavlidgenasaunit  ques wazdsnn  Wadgndaldnudninnninazuilonawdugdlug
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saipin

From: "hsro" <hsro@hsro.or.th>
To: "fifea" <saipin@hsro.or.th>
Sent: 21 aunwiug 2545 14:03

Subject:  Fw: spiritual

Supakarn Swangsri
National Health System Reform Office (HSRO)
Tel. 0-2590-2312 Fax. 0-2590-2311

other e-mail: satanoh@yahoo.com
: satanju@hotmail.com

————— Original Message --—-

From: bantawan

To: hsro

Sent: 21 qunius 2545 19:45

Subject: spiritual
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saipin

From: "hsro" <hsro@hsro.or.th>
To: "fas" <saipin@hsro.or.th>
Sent: 21 nunwiui 2545 10:17

Subject:  Fw: good attention

Supakarn Swangsri
National Health System Reform Office (HSRO)
Tel. 0-2590-2312 Fax. 0-2590-2311
www.hsro.or.th
other e-mail: satanoh@yahoo.com
: satanju@hotmail.com
————— Original Message -----
From' "chweewan klainak" <yosawan@chaiyo.com>

Sent. 20 ﬂ,’umwu'ﬁ 2545 18:08
Subject: good attention
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saipin

From: "hsro" <hsro@hsro.or.th>

To: "ffas" <saipin@hsro.or.th>; "duii" <kgoldenhand@yahoo.com>
Sent: 22 nunmind 2545 10:07

Subject: Fw: samiida

Supakarn Swangsri
National Health System Reform Office (HSRO)
Tel. 0-2590-2312 Fax. 0-2590-2311
www.hsro.or.th
other e-mail: satanoh@yahoo.com
: satanju@hotmail.com
----- Original Message -----
From: Sinchai Chaojaroenrat

To: hsro@hsro.or.th
Sent: 22 quaniui 2545 9:31

Subject: vanit:da
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Sinchai Chaojaroenrat

29/146 u.2 w.mysthuau a.thumu e.iss 1.3ay5 20000
Tel. 038 797097

Mobile. 09 8321658

Email. sinchai.c@thaimail.com
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